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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Alisa Somera, Clerk, Land Use & Transportation Committee  
FROM:   Youth Commission 
DATE:  Wednesday, November 23, 2016  
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 160019 [Planning Code - Child Care 

Requirements for Office and Residential Projects and Associated Fees] 
 

 
At our Monday, November 21, 2016 meeting, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously 
support the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 160019– Ordinance amending the Planning Code to require that if a 
developer elects to provide Designated Child Care Units in lieu of paying the Residential Child 
Care Impact Fee for a project with ten or more affordable units, any Designated Child Care Unit 
must be an affordable unit; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the 
California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and 
the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making a finding of public 
necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. 
 
 

*** 
 
Youth Commissioners thank Mayor Lee and the Board of Supervisors for their attention to this 
issue. If you have any questions, please contact our office at (415) 554-6446, or your Youth 
Commissioner.  
 

 
____________________________ 
Chair, Madeleine Matz 
Adopted on November 21, 2016  
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